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Each application package includes 
forms from the U.S. Department of the 
Interior and U.S. Department of 
Agriculture. All submitted nomination 
applications become the property of the 
Department of the Interior, Bureau of 
Land Management, Santa Rosa and San 
Jacinto Mountains National Monument, 
and will not be returned. Nomination 
applications are good only for the 
current open public call for 
nominations. 

Dated: January 10, 2008. 
John R. Kalish, 
Field Manager, Palm Springs-South Coast 
Field Office, California Desert District, Bureau 
of Land Management. 

Dated: January 10, 2008. 
Laurie Rosenthal, 
District Ranger, San Jacinto Ranger District, 
San Bernardino National Forest, U.S. Forest 
Service. 
[FR Doc. E8–5654 Filed 3–19–08; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 3410–11–P 

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

Bureau of Land Management 

[WY–923–1310–FI; WYW133637] 

Wyoming: Notice of Proposed 
Reinstatement of Terminated Oil and 
Gas Lease 

AGENCY: Bureau of Land Management, 
Interior. 
ACTION: Notice of Proposed 
Reinstatement of Terminated Oil and 
Gas Lease. 

SUMMARY: Under the provisions of 30 
U.S.C. 188(d) and (e), and 43 CFR 
3108.2–3(a) and (b)(1), the Bureau of 
Land Management (BLM) received a 
petition for reinstatement from CBM Gas 
Company, L.L.C. and Pioneer Oil and 
Gas for competitive oil and gas lease 
WYW133637 for land in Johnson 
County, Wyoming. The petition was 
filed on time and was accompanied by 
all the rentals due since the date the 
lease terminated under the law. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Bureau of Land Management, Pamela J. 
Lewis, Chief, Branch of Fluid Minerals 
Adjudication, at (307) 775–6176. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
lessees have agreed to the amended 
lease terms for rentals and royalties at 
rates of $10.00 per acre, or fraction 
thereof, per year and 162⁄3 percent, 
respectively. The lessees have paid the 
required $500 administrative fee and 
$163 to reimburse the Department for 
the cost of this Federal Register notice. 
The lessees have met all the 
requirements for reinstatement of the 

lease as set out in Sections 31(d) and (e) 
of the Mineral Lands Leasing Act of 
1920 (30 U.S.C. 188), and the Bureau of 
Land Management is proposing to 
reinstate lease WYW133637 effective 
October 1, 2007, under the original 
terms and conditions of the lease and 
the increased rental and royalty rates 
cited above. BLM has not issued a valid 
lease affecting the lands. 

Pamela J. Lewis, 
Chief, Branch of Fluid Minerals Adjudication. 
[FR Doc. E8–5622 Filed 3–19–08; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 4310–22–P 

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

Bureau of Land Management 

[WY–923–1310–FI; WYW137035] 

Wyoming: Notice of Proposed 
Reinstatement of Terminated Oil and 
Gas Lease 

AGENCY: Bureau of Land Management, 
Interior. 

ACTION: Notice of Proposed 
Reinstatement of Terminated Oil and 
Gas Lease. 

SUMMARY: Under the provisions of 30 
U.S.C. 188(d) and (e), and 43 CFR 
3108.2–3(a) and (b)(1), the Bureau of 
Land Management (BLM) received a 
petition for reinstatement from CBM Gas 
Company, L.L.C. and Pioneer Oil and 
Gas for competitive oil and gas lease 
WYW137035 for land in Johnson 
County, Wyoming. The petition was 
filed on time and was accompanied by 
all the rentals due since the date the 
lease terminated under the law. 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Bureau of Land Management, Pamela J. 
Lewis, Chief, Branch of Fluid Minerals 
Adjudication, at (307) 775–6176. 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
lessees have agreed to the amended 
lease terms for rentals and royalties at 
rates of $5.00 per acre, or fraction 
thereof, per year and 162⁄3 percent, 
respectively. The lessees have paid the 
required $500 administrative fee and 
$163 to reimburse the Department for 
the cost of this Federal Register notice. 
The lessees have met all the 
requirements for reinstatement of the 
lease as set out in Sections 31(d) and (e) 
of the Mineral Lands Leasing Act of 
1920 (30 U.S.C. 188), and the Bureau of 
Land Management is proposing to 
reinstate lease WYW137035 effective 
September 1, 2007, under the original 
terms and conditions of the lease and 
the increased rental and royalty rates 

cited above. BLM has not issued a valid 
lease affecting the lands. 

Pamela J. Lewis, 
Chief, Branch of Fluid Minerals Adjudication. 
[FR Doc. E8–5623 Filed 3–19–08; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 4310–22–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–603] 

In the Matter of: Certain DVD Players 
and Recorders and Certain Products 
Containing Same; Notice of a 
Corrected Limited Exclusion Order 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that 
the U.S. International Trade 
Commission has issued a corrected 
limited exclusion order in the above- 
captioned investigation. The corrected 
order adds language, inadvertently left 
out of the previous order, noting that 
products of Dongguan GVG Digital 
Products Ltd. and GVG Digital 
Technology Holdings Ltd. (collectively, 
the ‘‘GVG respondents’’) that practice 
the method of claim 16 of the U.S. 
Patent No. 5,870,523 (‘‘the ‘523 patent’’) 
are excluded from entry. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Paul 
M. Bartkowski, Office of the General 
Counsel, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., 
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 
708–5432. Copies of non-confidential 
documents filed in connection with this 
investigation are or will be available for 
inspection during official business 
hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the 
Office of the Secretary, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 500 E 
Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436, 
telephone (202) 205–2000. General 
information concerning the Commission 
may also be obtained by accessing its 
Internet server (http://www.usitc.gov). 
The public record for this investigation 
may be viewed on the Commission’s 
electronic docket (EDIS) at http:// 
edis.usitc.gov. Hearing-impaired 
persons are advised that information on 
this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: This 
investigation was instituted on May 8, 
2007, based on a complaint filed by 
Toshiba Corporation of Tokyo, Japan 
and Toshiba America Consumer 
Products, L.L.C., of Wayne, New Jersey 
(collectively, ‘‘Toshiba’’). The 
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complaint, as supplemented, alleges 
violations of section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. **1337) in the 
importation into the United States, the 
sale for importation, and the sale within 
the United States after importation of 
certain DVD players and recorders and 
certain products containing the same by 
reason of infringement of claims 6 and 
7 of U.S. Patent No. 5,587,991, claims 16 
and 31 of the ‘523 patent, and claim 4 
of U.S. Patent No. 5,956,306. The 
complaint named over a dozen 
respondents, including the GVG 
respondents. 

Each respondent has been terminated 
from the investigation on the basis of 
settlement, consent order, or, in the case 
of the GVG respondents, default. 
Because the GVG respondents were 
found in default, and thus subject to a 
limited exclusion order under section 
337(g)(1), 19 U.S.C. 1337(g)(1), the 
Commission requested briefing from 
interested parties on remedy, the public 
interest, and bonding on December 17, 
2007. 

On February 15, 2008, the 
Commission issued a limited exclusion 
order prohibiting the unlicensed entry 
of certain DVD players and recorders 
and products containing same by reason 
of infringement of claims 6 and 7 of U.S. 
Patent No. 5,587,991, claim 31 of the 
‘523 patent, and claim 4 of U.S. Patent 
No. 5,956,306, and that are 
manufactured abroad by or on behalf of, 
or imported by or on behalf of, the GVG 
respondents. The Commission’s order 
was delivered to the President and the 
United States Trade Representative on 
the day of its issuance. 

Under section 337(g)(1), 19 U.S.C. 
1337 (g)(1), in the case of a defaulting 
respondent, the Commission presumes 
facts alleged in the complaint to be true. 
Accordingly, method claim 16 of the 
‘523 patent should have been included 
in the limited exclusion order. The 
inclusion of method claim 16 will not 
broaden the scope of products covered 
by the exclusion order. Rather, it will 
merely provide an additional basis for 
exclusion of the products already 
covered by the order. 

The authority for the Commission’s 
determination is contained in section 
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and 
§ 210.16(c) of the Commission’s Rules of 
Practice and Procedure (19 CFR 
210.16(c)). 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: March 14, 2008. 

Marilyn R. Abbott, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. E8–5609 Filed 3–19–08; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Inv. No. 337–TA–596] 

In the Matter of: Certain GPS Chips, 
Associated Software and Systems, and 
Products Containing Same; Notice of 
Commission Determination Not To 
Review ALJ Order No. 36 Granting in 
Part Complainant’s Motion for 
Summary Determination That the 
Importation Requirements of 19 U.S.C. 
1337 Have Been Met 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that 
the U.S. International Trade 
Commission has determined not to 
review an initial determination (‘‘ID’’) 
(Order No. 36) of the presiding 
administrative law judge (‘‘ALJ’’) 
granting in part complainant’s motion 
for summary determination that the 
importation requirements of 19 U.S.C. 
1337(a)(1)(B) have been met in the 
above-captioned investigation. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Eric 
Frahm, Office of the General Counsel, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
500 E Street, SW., Washington, DC 
20436, telephone 202–205–3152. Copies 
of the ID and all other nonconfidential 
documents filed in connection with this 
investigation are or will be available for 
inspection during official business 
hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the 
Office of the Secretary, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 500 E. 
Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436, 
telephone 202–205–2000. Hearing- 
impaired persons are advised that 
information on this matter can be 
obtained by contacting the 
Commission’s TDD terminal on 202– 
205–1810. General information 
concerning the Commission may also be 
obtained by accessing its Internet server 
(http://www.usitc.gov). The public 
record for this investigation may be 
viewed on the Commission’s electronic 
docket (EDIS) at: http://edis.usitc.gov. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: On March 
13, 2007, the Commission instituted an 
investigation under section 337 of the 
Tariff Act of 1930, 19 U.S.C. 1337, based 
on a complaint filed by SiRF 
Technology, Inc. of San Jose, California 
(‘‘SiRF’’), alleging a violation of section 
337 in the importation, sale for 
importation, and sale within the United 
States after importation of certain GPS 
chips, associated software and systems, 
and products containing same by reason 
of infringement of certain claims of U.S. 
Patent Nos. 6,304,216; 7,043,363; 

7,091,904 (‘‘the ’904 patent’’); and 
7,132,980. 72 FR 11378 (Mar. 13, 2007). 
The complainant named Global Locate, 
Inc. of San Jose, California (‘‘Global 
Locate’’) as respondent. The complaint 
and notice of investigation were later 
amended to include one additional 
claim of the ’904 patent. Subsequently, 
the investigation was terminated with 
respect to the ’904 patent and certain 
other asserted claims of the remaining 
patents. The complaint and notice of 
investigation were also amended to add 
Broadcom, Inc. as a respondent to the 
investigation. 

On February 1, 2008, complainant 
SiRF moved for summary determination 
that the importation requirements of 19 
U.S.C. 1337(a)(1)(B) have been met. On 
February 15, 2008, Global Locate 
opposed SiRF’s motion, and the 
Commission investigative attorney 
supported SiRF’s motion in part. 

On February 26, 2008, the ALJ issued 
the subject ID granting complainant’s 
motion in part. No party petitioned for 
review of the ID, and the Commission 
has determined not to review the ID. 

The authority for the Commission’s 
determination is contained in section 
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and in 
section 210.42(h) of the Commission’s 
Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR 
210.42(h)). 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: March 13, 2008. 

Marilyn R. Abbott, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. E8–5613 Filed 3–19–08; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–598] 

In the Matter of Certain Unified 
Communications Systems, Products 
Used With Such Systems, and 
Components Thereof; Notice of 
Commission Decision To Review-In- 
Part a Final Initial Determination 
Finding a Violation of Section 337 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that 
the U.S. International Trade 
Commission has determined to review- 
in-part a final initial determination 
(‘‘ID’’) of the presiding administrative 
law judge (‘‘ALJ’’) finding a violation of 
section 337 in the above-captioned 
investigation. 
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